BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 19, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Drew Peacock, Monore Cox, Donnell Whitfield and Roy Bailey.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Frank Baker were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Bowman.

Mr. Charlie Russell, E.M.S. Director, of Liberty County met with the Board to discuss the possibility of Calhoun and Liberty County forming one service for the two counties.

Mr. Russell stated that a study should be made to see if it would be fesible. After some discussion, the Board agreed for the Chairman to sign a letter for the study. Mr Russell also stated that a Civil Defense exercise was to be held on May 14, 1983.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to authorize the Civil Defense exercise on May 14, 1983.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to publish a Notice of Intent to adopt Ordinance 83-1.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to publish a Notice of Intent to adopt an Ordinance pertaining to the storage transportation and disposal of garbage and trash within Calhoun County.

Mrs. Janet Dykes inquired as to any action to be taken on the drainage on the Wrennie Moody Road. Commissioner Cox stated that Gulf Asphalt was to handle this for the County as soon as they could get to it.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, for the County Road Department to do what ever necessary to take care of the drainage problem on the Wrennie Moody Road and to bill Robert Nations for the work. Motion withdrawn.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to notify Robert Nations and Gulf Asphalt of the drainage problem on Wrennie Moody Road and inform them that construction was to be started within 15 days as of todays date.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to issue a firearms permit to Richard A. Crawford. Sheriff Smith stated he had done a background investigation and would recommend a permit be granted.

Sheriff Smith discussed a report from the fire marshall on the jail with the Board.

Mrs. Alice Daniels with the Community Action Program made a report to the Board on the new Community Service Block Grant.

Commissioner Cox inquired as to when the canning center was to be opened. Commissioner Bowman stated he would have this information from Wayne Martin the next week or so. Commissioner Cox stated when it was determined which days it was to be open, it should be advertised for the public.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to increase the lease with Farmers Home Administration from \$4.46 per square foot to \$5.46 per square foot for the Fiscal Year 1983-84.

The Board discussed mesquito spraying and voted to table the discussion until the next Board meeting.

A bill was presented to the Board from Tallahassee Memonial Hospital on Lillie Owens for \$2907.12. After some discussion, the Board agreed that Ms. Ownes had not been certified as

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MAY 3, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Drew Peacock, Monore Cox, Donnell Whitfield and Roy Bailey.

Gail O'Bryan, Deputy Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Frank Baker were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock.

The minutes of the meeting held April 19, 1983, were read and approved.

Three bids were received for re-surfacing of County roads. Mr. Gene McClellan, Hud Director, and Bill Atkins, Florida Engineering stated Robert Nations had stated he had personally contacted each bidding firm and discussed the bid specifications with them. The bids are as follows:

GULF ASPHALT CORPORATION:

<u>Item</u>	Linear	Foot	Price
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" compacted thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 8001bs. Stability, Hubbard-Feild Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and Level Course included in Overall Thickness. (20 foot wide roadway)		\$5.82	
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" Compacted Thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and Level Course included in overall Thickness. (18 foot wide roadway)		\$5.41	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (20 foot wide roadway)		\$4.61	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (18 foot wide roadway)		\$4.17	